
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAIL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 6 

No. F.6/DFSMS/Hospital/2021/NDZ/ 9o oy Dated: oq20>1 
To, 

Dr. Kulvinder Singh Kochar,
Medical Superintendant,
Shanti Mukand Hospital, 

2, Institutional Area, Vikas Marg Extn., 

Karkardooma, Delhi-110092 

Subject:- Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate. 

Sir, 

With reference to letter no. SMH/Admn/2021 dated 17/08/2021 on the subject cited 
above, it is informed that officer concened of this department inspected the building on, it was 
noted that the shortcomings issued vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/Hospital/2020/2960 dated 

04/12/2020 and No. F.6/DFS/MS/Hospital/2021/NDZ/1496 dated 30/07/2021 have not been 
complied as yet (The copy of the same is enclosed for reference).

In view of the above Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. Therefore,
you are once again requested to rectify the said shortcoming under intimation to this office for 

further consideration in the matter. 

Yours Faithfully,

(Dr. S. K. Tomar) 

Dy. Chief Fire Officer 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE NEW DELHI- 110 001 
Hsprdeel No. F6/DFS/M`/Séheol/2020/NDZI 36 

Dated: 0 /13/2020 

To 
Medical Superintendent, 
M/s Shanti Mukand Hospital Plot no. 2, Institutional Area Vikas Marg Extn., 
Delhi-110092. 

Sub:- Regarding Issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in rlo M/s Shanti Mukand Hospital, Plot 
no. 2, Institutional Area Vikas Marg Extn., Delhi-110092. 

Sir, 
This is in reference to your letter No. SMH/Adm/2020/8562 dated 23/10/2020 on the subject 

cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the team of officer of this department have 

carried out the inspection of the above mentioned hospital from fire safety point of view in presence 
of Dr. Mohan Dubey(DMS). During the course of inspection, the following points/ shortcomings were 
noticed in the building comprised of basement, ground plus four upper floors. 

1. Temporary structure constructed in front set back to be removed. 

2. Exit signage not provided. 
3. PA system not audiable in basement & having poor audio quality needs to be improve. 

4. Detector & MCP not provided in Lift Machine Room. 

5. Fibre sheet wherever used to be removed. 
Hose reel hose not covering whole area needs to be extended at each floor. 

7. Sprinkler not provided at 1s floor. 

8. Detector & sprinkler not provided in store. 

9 Down comer/ wet riser not provided in basement. 

10. Smock Management Ventilation not provided in basement.

6. 

In view of above, the building can not be considered for issue of Fire Safety Certificate at 

this stage. Therefore you are suggested to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under the 

intimation to this department for further course of action. 

Yours faithfuly

tuf 6arg) 
Diréctor 

M 
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